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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Jade Wu <jadewu@linglawcorp.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 December, 2020 3:18 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre-repair Inspection - Accident involving SLC2637S (our client's 

vehicle) and SMM3465A (your insured's vehicle) along Jalan Besar outside Berseh 

Food Centre on 8 December 2020

Attachments: SLC2637S GIA Report.pdf

Categories: Santosh

Dear Sirs,  

 

Pre-repair Inspection Notification 

 

Accident involving SLC2637S (our client's vehicle) and SMM3465A (your insured's vehicle) 

 

1. We act for Mr. Ang Tok Seng, the owner of vehicle No. SLC2637S.  

 

2. We refer to the above captioned matter 

 

3. A vehicle and owner information enquiry with LTA indicated that you are the insurers of SMM3465A at the time 

of the accident.  

 

4. In the premises, we enclosed herewith a copy of our client's GIA Report made on 09/12/2020.  

 

5. This serves as our client's notification to you for conducting a pre-repair inspection. The venue for pre-repair 

inspection is: 

 

1st Motor Pro Pte. Ltd.  

48 Toh Guan Road East 

Enterprise Hub #05-139 

Singapore 608586 

 

Contact Person: Mr. Yifei / Ms. Sharon 

Contact Number: 8778 6767/ 9182 6686 

 

6. Please let us hear from you at the soonest.  

 

7. Thank you. 

 

 

--  

Kind regards 

 

Jade Wu 

Advocate and Solicitor 
Ling Law Corporation 
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Ling Law Corporation (UEN No. 201933789C) is a limited liability company registered under the Singapore 
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